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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

P.0.BOX 7442 + 77 BEALE STREET,31ST FLOOR, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106
PG=E : - :
TELEPHONE (415) 781-4211 TELECOPIER (415) 543.7813

April 7, 1981

RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

DOCKeTED
USNRc

X Off’ ic@ of the Secrefary

 Docketing &
I'to Ro Ho mm' Dim Bg hsen‘ce

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V

U. S. Nuclear Requlatory Cammission
1990 N. California Boulevard

Walnut Creek Plaza, Suite 202

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Re: Docket No.
Docket No. 50-323
Disblo Canyon Units 1 and 2

Subject: IE Bulletin 80-21, "Valve Yokes Supplied by
Malcolm Foundry Conpany Inc.”

Dear Mr. Engelken:

A response to the subject bulletin was provided in cur letter
to you dated January 21, 1981. At that time we had determined that the
Diablo Canyon Units have no valves made by Anchor/Darling Valve Coampany
utilizing Malcolm Foundry products.

To date we have determined that none of the safety related
ocontyol valves utilized in the Disblo Canyon Project used parts cast by
Malcolm Foundry. Furthermore, no Westinghouse supplied valves utilized
Malcolm Foundry parts.

At the present time we are reviewing the status of manually
operated valves for use in safety-related systems. We are determining

'D503
[
/o
810422 0>

]



P




" a S Snan et pANLAL anl T SR va b wnt s gse £ AT e

\.——-r-
. PACIFIC GAS AND ELEQJRIC COMPANY ®

COPY

Mr. R. H. Engelken -2~ April 7, 1981

if any of these active valves have parts cast by the Malcolm Foundry
Conpany Inc. This review should be camplete by May 15, 1981.

Very truly yours,

Philip A. Crane, Jr.

Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Construction Inspection
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Bart Buckley, Project Manager
Nuclear Regulatory Cammission
7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, MD 20114
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